From: Daniel Wheelwright <Daniel.Wheelwright@rapleys.com>

Sent: 28 May 2020 09:40

To: Brace, Carl <Carl.Brace@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Appeal APP/W1850/W/20/3244253 - Legal Agreement Solicitor Details
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Morning Carl,

My apologies for the delay in responding - | have just seen that your emails have for some reason
gone into the ‘junk folder’. | have am reviewing them now and will get back to you soon on the
various points set out.

In terms of the draft Section 106 agreement, Lidl has indee

d been drafting a new agreement which
can be shared with iou shortli. The solicitor leading this is *

SO g

Kind regards
Daniel

Daniel Wheelwright
BA (Hons) MA MRTPI
Senior Associate

Town Planning

07980 871070

RAPLEYS LLP

0370 777 6292 | www.rapleys.com
London | Birmingham | Bristol | Cambridge | Edinburgh | Huntingdon | Manchester

&
v B

TOWN PLANNING CONSULTANCY

Audits | Feasibility | Applications | Appeals/Expert Witness
Environmental Impact Assessment | Policy | Site Search
Sector/Specialist Assessments | Section 106 Agreements/CIL

From: Brace, Carl <Carl.Brace@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 May 2020 09:54

To: Daniel Wheelwright <Daniel. Wheelwright@rapleys.com>

Subject: Appeal APP/W1850/W/20/3244253 - Legal Agreement Solicitor Details
Importance: High




Dear Daniel

Please could you confirm whether you or your clients have instructed solicitors with regards to the
legal agreement to accompany the appeal? If so, please can we have their details so that we can
send instructions to our legal colleagues,

Regards

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk

Carl Brace BSc (Hons), MA, MRTPI
Economy and Place Directorate
Principal Planning Officer
Development Management

Tel | 01432 261947

STAY AT 2 save . ta

SUPPORT

Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.gov.uk

Planning Homepage https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning/

Search Planning Applications https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning-and-building-
control/development-control/search-and-comment-on-planning-applications/

From: Daniel Wheelwright <Daniel.Wheelwright@rapleys.com>

Sent: 14 January 2020 11:56

To: Brace, Carl <Carl.Brace@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Bishop, Kevin <Kevin.Bishop@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Gibbons, Kelly
<Kelly.Gibbons@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Symonds, Paul (Clir) <Paul.Symonds@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Appeal 190114 - Wolf Business Park - FW: Notification of Appeal
APP/W1850/W/20/3244253

This message has been archived. View the original item

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Good morning Carl,

Thank you f
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“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group (HCCG),
Wye Valley NHS Trust or 2gether NHS Foundation Trust. You should be aware that Herefordshire
Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust & 2gether NHS
Foundation Trust monitors its email service. This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by
law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in
error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately
and destroy all copies of it.”

Rapleys LLP is registered as a Limited Liability Partnership in England and Wales. Registration
No: OC308311

Registered Office at Falcon Road, Hinchingbrooke Business Park, HUNTINGDON PE29 6FG

A full list of Members is available on our website or at any of our offices during normal business
hours.

Regulated by RICS.

Rapleys LLP operates an Environmental Management System which complies with the requirements
of ISO 14001:2004 Certificate No. EMS 525645

This email is not intended, nor shall it form part of any legally enforceable contract and any contract
shall only be entered into by way of an exchange of correspondence by each party's solicitor. Where
this Email message is sent in connection with a contentious issue, the contents are Without Prejudice.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com




